

**OLL Eboard Meeting Agenda 12/6/17**  
**High Plains Community Center Room 4**

Meeting called to order 8:05 pm

Approve meeting minutes from 11/8/17 Approved motion and approved

PRESIDENT: Mike Visnic Next Meeting 1/10 8:00 @ HPCC  
District meeting at 7:00 right before. Same place

Committees, SB, HB Met

Keys Update

Re-structuring Committee/OLL handbook - need someone to run pitch/hit and run day.  
Pitch/Hit/Run Volunteer from either softball or hardball to run the event

SECRETARY-Tim Napolitano

Status of scheduling committee

4/7 12-15 games to schedule for each team.

Will be meeting in December to look at all dates

VP COUNSEL-Jeremy Virgil Vote on OLL Bylaw changes Secretary/Fundraiser and Database  
Coordinator Communications Director IT Director President appoints the positions

John Wyskiel IT director appointed by president Mike Visnic.

Motion by Jeremy Virgil - approved by all.

IT OFFICER-Jenn Martone Projected numbers for next year HB & SB for Chartering

Shared data from last year to this year. Looks like coach pitch will pick up a spot.

Registration will open up on 1/1/18.

180 to sign up 20 dollar discount after certain date 200.

Look at decision at softball for lowering fees and services.

Discussion of whether to continue with clinics. Goal to build coaching.

TREASURER-Darrin Wegman Present and vote on the 2017-2018 budget

Little change from 2017-2018

About break even from attachment Darrin sent.

Proposal to put bleacher at Goldberg

Motion to approve and approved

SNACK STAND-Lynn Towers

Chris Lewis will send asap to Lynn list of vendors.

Discussion of being able to use credit cards.

Idea of snackstand person to set people up on team

SB Equipment Manager-Rob Towers

Get in touch with Frank

FACILITIES-Mike Camus

Get date for spring cleanup in March.

Suggestion of having kids clean up. This will help build responsibility and citizenship.

Schedule of cleaning up before and after games:

Managers will need to take a big responsibility

Status of how Fall Cleanup went-items left for the Spring Status of OT-2 renovations Vote to approve \$700 to replace 70' of fence along backstop and install bottom rails

HB EQUIPMENT-Chris Lewis

Rawlings deal

Good rate

1200 from bat sales for equipment

SB FUNDRAISING-Jeanine Capecelatro Looking for a little extra for sponsorships 650 400 for sign 350 to sponsor a team. Milford light pole signage.

Homerun targets in the outfield

Back of sign on goldberg

Snack stand signage

Involved discussion around the table about sponsorships.

Platinum - 650 with tee box signage

Fb blast to get sponsorships

Goal to get as many sponsorships as possible

SB UMPIRE IN CHIEF-Matt Fletcher VP

Coaches clinic 3/10 for all levels and working to establish a softball coaching system.

HARDBALL-Matt Spoerndle

VP Softball-John Costanzo

HB FUNDRAISING-Frank Lee

SAFETY OFFICER-Tony Vuolo

COACHING COORDINATOR-Ed Wooldridge

CHALLENGER-Anya Farber

HB UMPIRE IN CHIEF-Trace Middleton

SB PLAYER AGENT-Carly Costanzo

HB PLAYER AGENT-Todd Simons

Adjourn 9:30